
From: Eileen Willmott  

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:29 PM 

To: Planning; Maya De Souz' via DPNF committee; ilona hay; DPCAAC 

Comments; Lorna Russell (Cllr); Anna Wright (Councillor); Camron Aref-Adib 

(Cllr)  

Subject: Tree Planning comments on weekly lists 805-809. On 30/9/2024 

 

List 805: 2/9/2024  

 

2024/3705/T 

42 Chetwynd Road 

No objection as permission was granted two years ago during Covid  to remove 

this palm tree. 

 

2024/3715/T 

33 Dartmouth Park Avenue 

No objection to their felling to ground level as both Plum (T1) and Pear (T2) 

trees are dead. 

 

List 806: 9/9/2024 

No tree applications 

 

 

List 807: 16/9/2024 

No tree applications 

 

List 808: 23/09/2024 

 



2024/3900/T 

6 Dartmouth Park Avenue 

SJ Stephen Associate’s Survey was carried out in October 2023. 

The resultant  Arboricultural Report suggested removal of the Box Honeysuckle 

(S1) as there was subsidence damage to the nearby front bay window.   They 

also advised felling of the Cypress (T3).   

They also suggested that a street tree, a Pear (T4), controlled by Camden, was 

also near enough to influence the subsidence, and should therefore be 

removed.   

 

2024/3931/T 

32A Laurier Road 

No objection to the height reduction to 8.0m and the further reductions of the 

Norway Maple.  No objection to the reduction of Himalayan Birch (T4). 

 

2024/3986/T. 

Mansfield Bowling Club 

Further details needed before I can comment. 

 

2024/4047/ T 

In front of 26-24Newcomen House. 

No objection to the reduction work on the Plum tree (T1) as it is too near to 

the property. 

 

List 809: 30th September  

 

2024/4110/T 

20 Grove Terrace 



No objection to the removal of the Cherry Tree as it prevents the owner  from 

entering his garage in the rear Mews. 

 

Thank you, 

Eileen Willmott 


